Hakak, Nawras

From: Hakak, Nawras

Sent: Friday, November 1, 2024 9:39 AM

Cc: Setzler, Lynn M; Aldridge, Lenore; Klew, Spencer; Wigfall, Claudia; Melad, Aurora; Bohan,
Etlen; Salas, Bobby Ray C; Kalina, Brett

Subject: Media Highlight

Importance: High

Good moming, Board Member,
Please see the media highlight below.

Lawsuit savs probation officers abused 16-year-old boy in juvenile detention

Thank you,

Nawras Hakak, MBA

pronouns (she/her/hers)

Chief Deputy

County of San Diego, Citizens' Law Enforcement Review Board (CLERB)
1600 Pacific Highway, Suite# 251 | San Diego, CA 92101

Cell: (619) 813-5956

Fax: 1(619) 894-8310

MS: A-210

Work Schedule: Mon-Thu

Book time with Hakak, Nawras

“SERVING THE COMMUNITY AND THE JUSTICE SYSTEM”

Stay Connected and Subscribe to our Mailing List

Follow us on Social Media:

0O



Hakak, Nawras
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From: Hakak, Nawras
Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 8:31 AM
Cc: Aldridge, Lenore; Bohan, Ellen; Kalina, Brett; Klew, Spencer; Melad, Aurora; Salas, Bobby
Ray C; Setzler, Lynn M; Wigfall, Claudia
Subject: Media Highlight

Good morning,
Please see the media highlight below.
Nearly 6 years after man’s death in jail, county agrees to pay $5M just before trial

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

Sent: Thursday, Navember 7, 2024 440 PM

Cc: Aldridge, Lenore; Bohan, Ellen; Kalina, Brett; Klew, Spencer; Melad, Aurora; Salas, Bobby
Ray C; Setzler, Lynn M; Wigfall, Claudia

Subject: Announcement **CLERB Cormmunity Engagement Page**

Importance: High

Hello CLERB members and staff,

I’m thrilled to announce the launch of CLERB’s first-ever Community Engagement Page-—a dedicated space for our
stakeholders to share their voices and help shape our future. This platform is part of our ongoing commitment to
transparency, partnership, and making a positive impact in our community.

Our first initiative invites you to participate in shaping CLERB’s 2025 goals. By taking part in our survey, you can
directly influence the areas we prioritize and ensure our work reflects what matters most to our community. Visit the
Engage San Diego County page to learn more and access the survey.

To reach as many voices as possible, | encourage you to share this announcement with your contacts. Together, let’s
expand awareness and build a stronger, more accountable future for everyone.

The survey is open now and will close on December 20, 2024—don’t miss this chance to make a difference!
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

Fax: 1(619) 8§94-8310

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
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2024 3:.46 PM
Cc: Aldridge, Lenore; Bohan, Ellen; Kalina, Brett; Klew, Spencer; Melad, Aurora; Salas, Bobby
Ray C; Setzler, Lynn M; Wigfall, Claudia
Subject: Media Highlights
Importance: High
Hello Board Member,

Please see the media highlights below:

CLERB faces roadblocks in investigating San Diego jail deaths | chbs8.com

‘Frustrating’ fights over records, ‘spurious’ denials: Oversight panel in San Diego says sheriff won't turn over
death documents | National | union-bulletin.com

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

Sent: Monday, November 18, 2024 11:28 AM
Subject: Media Highlights

Importance: High

Hello Board Member,
Please see the media highlights below for your records.

More often than not, San Diego sheriff, probation chief reject or delav oversight board recommendations — San
Diego Union-Tribune (sandiegouniontribune.com)

What’s Going On With the San Diego Sheriff’s? No Cooperation With Oversicht Board and Un-Audited Millions
From Prisoners’ Welfare Fund (obrag.org)

Armed man shot and killed by sheriff’s deputies in Spring Valley

Deputy involved in shooting in La Presa

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

Fax: 1{619) 894-8310

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

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2024 10:59 AM
Subject: Media Highlight

Importance: High

Hello Board member,

Please see the media highlight below for your reference.
Lattle action on oversight board advice

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
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